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Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find the reply to your request in this email. You may click here to check if there is any
supporting information.

AlIB Response:
Dear Alessandro,
Thank you for reaching out to the Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank (AlIB).

Kindly note that the AlIB loan for the China: JC Leasing Green and Blue Loan project will not be used
to support any gas-related activities, including energy efficiency for natural gas.

In terms of disclosure, we will follow Section 21 of the Environmental and Social Framework to
disclose any relevant information in due course.

We hope this provides sufficient clarification.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact us at AllB.
Best regards,

Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank

Your Request (RX20240711112028):

Hello, | would like to know whether "energy efficiency", in the context of project China: JC Leasing
Green and Blue Loan (nr. 000866) can include the use of natural gas? Is there any available
information on the financial intermediary's portfolio supported by the AlIB's investment? Thank you in
advance for your support.
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6b3975b90c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:180796910005992 1754 &simpl=msg-f:1807969100059921754
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